Morwenstow Parish Council

Minutes of the monthly Parish Council Meeting held on Wednesday 17th July 2019 at 7.30pm in the Community Centre

Actions

1.17/07 Attendance: The meeting was Chaired by Cllr. Hobbs. Also present: Cllrs. Boundy, Braund, Colwill, Francis, Phipps, Richards, Rogers and Tilbey, a member of the public and the Clerk.

2.17/07 Apologies were accepted from Cllr. Savage

Absent without apology: C. Cllr. Dolphin

3.17/07 The minutes of the meeting held on 19th June 2019 were agreed and signed as an accurate record of the meeting.

4.17/07 Matters Arising from the Minutes: Cllr. Hobbs has spoken to Royal Mail regarding the moving of the post box in Shop and is waiting for them to get back to him; he will speak to Alan Rowland regarding the maps in the Community Centre. No update from Cllr. Savage concerning the 'No overnight parking' sign for Crosstown Green.

JH RS

5.17/07 Dispensations/Disclosures: None

6.17/07 To review C C consultations:

- Street Trading Policy: No comments to submit
- Planning for Coastal Change: No comments to submit
- Polling districts and Places: No changes to proposals Clerk to submit

SJ

7.17/07 To agree playpark maintenance allowance: It was resolved that an allowance of up to £50 until the end of this financial year be allocated to enable Cllr. Colwill to carry out minor repairs to the playpark equipment. All invoices to be submitted in normal way.

8.17/07 To discuss letter received regarding traffic problems and CNA update: It was resolved that the Clerk would respond to the letter from a group of residents confirming that thew Councillors were aware of the problems and have been working towards a solution with Cormac. CNA highways plans are still in the discussion stages. Noted that no residents had come forward to take part in the Speedwatch initiative being organised by D&C Police .

9.17/07 Update on proposed bus shelter at Crosstown: The site of the proposed shelter was confirmed and Cllr. Tilbey will submit the plans, as resolved at the June meeting.

10.17/07 To discuss quotes for repairs to fence at Southern side of the small playing pitch: No tenders have been received after advertising in Hamlets. Cllr. Hobbs to contact a minimum of 2 fencing contractors to ask them to quote for the works.

11. 17/07 Précis of Bude CNP meeting: Cllr. Braund and the Clerk attended the meeting. The Chairman and Vice Chairman were elected. Most of the meeting was regarding the new initiative for the Stratton Hospital overnight service. Minutes of the meeting will be forwarded when received from Bude CNP office.

12.17/07 Correspondence

1. Cornwall Partnership NHS Stratton Hospital overnight service update

Cormac
 Gernwall Council
 Cornwall Council
 Cornwall Council
 Code of Conduct training session

5. Bude CNP Funding available6. Morwenstow AFC Tenure enquiry

7. Resident Footpath obstruction enquiry

8. Various Regular newsletters

All noted. Item 1 to be put in Hamlets. Item 6 enquiries to be made. Item 7 had bee reported to Cornwall Council; they were looking into.

13.17/07 Finances: All cheques and direct debit agreed for payment and signed by 2 signatories. All invoices checked and signed by Chairman. All Councillors agreed spreadsheet of accounts with bank statements. Signed by 2 Councillors. Resolved to approve all.

LonsdaleHamlets£ 96.50Community CentreRoom rent and storage£102.00S FrancisC C public toilets cleaning£327.78

S Joyner Salary * D P Act

Aquiss C C broadband £ 34.00

14.17/07 Members Reports: A leak in the taps at the public toilets outside the Community Centre had been reported that day. The toilets are in constant use and the Clerk approved urgent repairs. Cllr. Francis to get it attended to immediately as there was an

outdoor function at the weekend. Cllr. Boundy reported that some of the doors on the Parish noticeboards were hard to close. Cllr. Hobbs suggested he use a silicone based lubricant on them. Cllr. Boundy reported that a caravan was parked at Woolley Cross. He was advised to report to Cormac. Cllr. Colwill reported that Outdoor Playpeople had been and replaced the faulty parts on the springer. Cllr. Colwill mentioned that some people felt the wi-fi box could have been placed higher to get a better reception. No action at present. Cllr. Hobbs reminded all about the Parish walk the following day and noted that it had been put incorrectly in Hamlets as a Parish Council walk. This was not the case, it was a Parish walk, and had not been organised by the Parish Council.

15.17/07 Any Other Business the Chairman considers urgent: None

There being no other business the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.15 pm